Web Developer and Front-End Software Engineer

Thomas Nicolosi

(949) 235-3292 tom@teeehn.com

Summary

Experienced with modern JavaScript (ES2015/ES6), HTML5, CSS3, Sass, React JS, Redux, Flux, Node JS. Created Single Page Applications (SPAs) in an Agile team environment using Git and TFS version control systems. Freelance WordPress developer.

Applicable Experience

2015 to 2017

Software Engineer - BigRentz

Startup, Fast-paced, Agile environment. Created and maintained SPAs aimed at facilitating sales of construction rental equipment. Utilized JavaScript (ES2015/ES6), React JS, Redux, Flux, Node, Sass, Vagrant, and Git.

2012 to 2015

Web Developer - Experian Consumer Services (Contract)

Fast paced, deadline driven, Agile environment. Key technologies included hand coding HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, AngularJS. Platform included SDL Tridion CMS, Microsoft TFS, Git, ASP.NET, MVC, and SQL Server. Web Development Agile team member for experian.experiandirect.com. Developed portions of order funnel and member pages using AngularJS and Bootstrap frameworks on an extremely tight schedule. Web Development team member for CreditoyMas.com, a bilingual, consumer credit site. Participated in development, testing, and launch within an extremely tight schedule. Built and integrated landing pages, and interactive Score Planner which utilized jQuery UI. Maintained high traffic, consumer facing, e-commerce websites including freecreditscore.com, freecreditreport.com and related brands.

2006 to 2012

Website Developer - Red Bus Corp., Irvine, CA

- Developed and maintained on-line and printed catalog for communications products company using ASP.NET, C#, SQL Server database, and Report Server.
- Developed and deployed web site templates in OpenText, Umbraco, and DotNetNuke CMS..
- Performed maintenance on web sites of corporate clients by hand coding HTML, CSS, and Javascript.
- Created and maintained web forms containing dynamic input lists using Javascript.
- Created web form back end integration scripts using Salesforce and Eloqua. Integration scripts generated response emails, notification emails, and updated contact database.
- Created HTML email templates for use in client email marketing campaigns.

2003 - Present

Lead Web Developer/Owner - TeeehN.com

• Freelance website development and maintenance using WordPress, Drupal and other platforms.

Education

BS Chemical Engineering – Worcester Polytechnic Institute, Worcester, Massachusetts

Other Professional Experience

1994 to 2002

Director, Process Engineering - VERTEQ, Inc., Santa Ana, CA

1989 to 1994

Section Manager, Process Engineering - Silicon Systems, Inc., Tustin, CA

1987 to 1989

Process Engineer - Semetex Corp, Torrance, CA

1983 to 1987

Product Engineer - M/A-Com PHI, Torrance, CA